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Addendum 1 
File # 18-0024 

Project: Pre-Insulated Pipe, Fittings, Valves and Accessories for Superior Street 
Project – Phase 1 and 2 

 
This addendum serves to notify all bidders of the following changes to the solicitation 
documents: 
 

1. The bid form in Bid Express Solicitation 18-0024 has been revised as indicated 
in A2 and A3 below. 
 

2. Questions must be submitted by 4:30 central time on Monday, November 27, 
2017. 
 

3. The following questions were asked and answered: 
Q1: Since all materials will not be manufactured and shipped at the same time 
for these two phases, is there any accountability for fluctuating freight costs, raw 
material steel prices, etc. for the second delivery over a year out?  Have you 
calculated on your end the variances?  Or should we adjust our second quote to 
reflect this possibility of projected costs not actual today’s pricing?  In other 
words, are the prices we will be providing to be applied cut and dry for the 2019 
deliveries “no exceptions?” 
A1:  The prices submitted in the bid will be the prices used for purchase.  No 
escalation or variation will be allowed. 
 
Q2: There do not appear to be any joint kits identified for the twin pipe materials 
that were purchased. Is this correct? 
A2: This was an oversight. Joint kits will be required for the twin pipe materials. 
These bid items and quantities have been added to the revised bid form. 
 
Q3: Is it possible that the joint kits for the 11” and 14” OD piping were also 
missed on the bid form? There don’t appear to be any joints for these pipes, 
valves, or elbows either? 
A3: No, these joint kits are included in the bid items. They are listed by the inside 
diameter of the piping. The bid item descriptions have been revised to show 
inside and outside dimensions of the piping. 
 

mailto:purchasing@duluthmn.gov


An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by checking the appropriate box in the 
Bid Solicitation at www.bidexpress.com 
 
 
Posted: November 21, 2017 
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